SHUFRO SECURITY CO. INC.

1231 Washington Street West Newton, MA.

Mike Newman & Polly Kornblith
16 Nason Hill Lane
Sherborn, Ma 01770

Good afternoon Mike & Polly,

(617) 244-3355

November 13, 2020

This letter is notification that the fire alarm system in the barn on your property
has been tested. All system devices and NAC circuits have been tested and function
within manufacture’s specifications. The power supply and backup power source were
tested and are within normal limits. The devices in the caretaker’s apartment were also
tested and function according to manufacture’s specifications. Communications to the
central station was confirmed and the system was returned to normal. Richard Distefano
and Lenny Constantino were the technicians on site performing the annual test.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Esther Berbine

Shufro Security Co Inc
Lisc# 1523C

SSCO 000620



